THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BLOOMINGTON, INDIANA, met in regular session in the Council Chamber at the City Hall, Bloomington, Indiana, November 4, 1952, at the hour of seven-thirty (7:30) P.M., with Mayor Kelly presiding.

Members present: Carpenter, Fowler, Griffith, McDaniel, Miller, and Porter

MILLY GL SHICE POL

Members absent: Ramsey

The minutes of the regular meeting October 21, 1952, were approved by the Council upon motion of Councilman Carpenter, seconded by Councilman Miller.

The Clerk-Treasurer read a Resolution passed by the Board of Public Works and Safety on November 4, 1952, recommending to the Common Council that said Council pass an appropriate Ordinance authorizing the installation of a twelve inch water main originating at the terminal point of a twelve inch main now located on Maxwell Lane and extending to the Southwest portion of the City of Bloomington, to increase service to the residents of the City, and to increase the quantity and quality of water service to the southwest portion of the City particularly, and authorizing the execution of a loan agreement between the City of Bloomington and The Radio Corporation of America, Inc., for funds to install said water main, without interest. An Ordinance prepared by the City Attorney, Robert F. McCrea, was presented for the consideration of the Council, in line with the recommendation of the Board of Public Works and Safety. Councilman Carpenter moved the suspension of rules so that the Ordinance might be considered at this meeting; motion seconded by the Councilman Porter. Mayor Kelly requested a roll call vote on the suspension of rules, and the response was as follows: Ayes: Carpenter, Fowler, Griffith, McDaniel, Miller, and Porter; Nays: none; Absent: Ramsey. Motion carried.

Councilman Carpenter moved the adoption of Ordinance No. 10, 1952, entitled An Ordinance Concerning the Construction of a twelve inch water main, commencing at the terminal point of an existing twelve inch water main on Maxwell Lane and extending to the grounds of the Radio Corporation of America, over a course to be designated by the City Engineer, and authorizing the City Water Utility to borrow funds for said purpose on an interim basis proposed by the Radio Corporation of America. Councilman Griffith seconded the motion. Mayor Kelly requested a roll call vote, and the response was as follows: Ayes: Carpenter, Fowler, Griffith, McDaniel, Miller, Porter; Nays: none; Absent: Ramsey. The motion carried, and Ordinance No. 10, 1952, was passed and adlopted accordingly.

Councilman Fowler reported for the Committee on Streets, Alleys, and Bridges, in connection with the petition of James Shauntee for permission to cut curb at his residence at 1200 North Madison Street to provide entrance to his property. Mr. Fowler reported that the Committee had investigated the request, and found it to be in order, and he moved that Mr. Shauntee be granted permission to proceed with the work under the supervision of the City Engineer. Councilman Miller seconded the motion; motion carried.

Councilman Miller reported for the Committee on Sidewalk and Street Lighting in connection with the petitions presented by residents of the areas of Second and Swain Avenue, and Maxwell Lane and Manor Road. He advised the Committee had investigated both petitions, and approved the request, and he moved that installation of streets lights at these two intersections be authorized. Councilman McDaniel seconded the motion; motion carried.

Councilman Carpenter moved the meeting adjourn, seconded by Councilman Porter, motion carried.

wayo

A++oc+

ないないのではいいので

Clerk-Treasure